Associated Students of	4/12/18	ASWN	
Western Nevada Meeting		Conference	
		Room	
Members Present	Alex Marangi(late), Elizabeth Bounds, Viridiana		
	Miranda(late), Aldo Padilla(late), Kevin		
	Padilla(late), Larry Garcia , Alexis Gray(late),		
	Brenda Sweet.		
Members Missing	Adrian Gonzalez (unexcused), Lilly Leon-Vicks		
Guests	Cinthia Delduca, Dennis Martinez, Miriam		
	Torres(late).		
Summary of Actions Taken			
Agenda items for next			
meeting			

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call		
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:55 am		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Public Comment		
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.		
Summary of Discussion	No discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of meeting 4/5/18		
Action Taken	Alex motioned to approve the minutes, Alexis		
	seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0-0.		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Executive Reports		
Action Taken	No formal action taken		
Summary of Discussion	President Miranda informs members that Deb Conrad wanted input from ASWN regarding questions to ask the candidates for the president candidates. There will be College Council open forum, April 17. President Miranda informs members that she will be speaking with Mark Ghan today and that if members have something that they want her to tell Ghan.		

	Elizabeth congratulates the election candidates for their win. She also reminds the elected members that they need to shadow a current member in their position. This is because members need to know what they are getting themselves into, so that if they decide to quit, they quite early on.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Advisor's Report		
Action Taken	No formal action taken		
Summary of Discussion	No report from Brenda.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	1		
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Club Reports		
Action Taken	No formal action taken		
Summary of Discussion	Veterans: No updates.		
5	Pet Lover's: no updates.		
	ALAS: no updates.		
	Psychology: No updates.		
	Photography: no updates.		
	NSNA: no updates.		
	2nd year Nursing: no updates.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Committee Reports		
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken		
	No Formal Action Taken		
Summary of Discussion	No Formal Action Taken College Council: no updates.		
Summary of Discussion			
Summary of Discussion	College Council: no updates.		
Summary of Discussion	College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There was a hearing recently.		
Summary of Discussion	College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There was a hearing recently. Budget: The budget committee met and felt		
Summary of Discussion	College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There was a hearing recently. Budget: The budget committee met and felt satisfied with their meeting with the accreditation		
Summary of Discussion	College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There was a hearing recently. Budget: The budget committee met and felt satisfied with their meeting with the accreditation team. Dennis will be going with Elizabeth to the next		
Summary of Discussion	College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There was a hearing recently. Budget: The budget committee met and felt satisfied with their meeting with the accreditation team. Dennis will be going with Elizabeth to the next meeting.		
Summary of Discussion	College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There was a hearing recently. Budget: The budget committee met and felt satisfied with their meeting with the accreditation team. Dennis will be going with Elizabeth to the next meeting. Distance Education: They meet next friday.		
Summary of Discussion	College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There was a hearing recently. Budget: The budget committee met and felt satisfied with their meeting with the accreditation team. Dennis will be going with Elizabeth to the next meeting. Distance Education: They meet next friday. General Education: They meet this friday.		
Summary of Discussion	College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There was a hearing recently. Budget: The budget committee met and felt satisfied with their meeting with the accreditation team. Dennis will be going with Elizabeth to the next meeting. Distance Education: They meet next friday. General Education: They meet this friday. PARC: No updates		
Summary of Discussion	College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There was a hearing recently. Budget: The budget committee met and felt satisfied with their meeting with the accreditation team. Dennis will be going with Elizabeth to the next meeting. Distance Education: They meet next friday. General Education: They meet this friday. PARC: No updates SPFIE: No updates.		
Summary of Discussion	College Council: no updates. ASSCC: There was a hearing recently. Budget: The budget committee met and felt satisfied with their meeting with the accreditation team. Dennis will be going with Elizabeth to the next meeting. Distance Education: They meet next friday. General Education: They meet this friday. PARC: No updates SPFIE: No updates. Student Success: no updates.		

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Old Business		
Action Taken	no formal action taken		
Summary of Discussion	No old business.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Agenda Item	New Business		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion	Brenda would like to address the problem ASWN		
	has with being late to these meetings. She thinks		
	that it is a good idea to do what ASWN did in the		
	past where members had to put money in a jar for		
	being late.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Late Jar approval.		
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Public Comment		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion	She has more updates regarding the library		
	renovation. She showed ASWN members a		
	presentation of the current blueprints and ideas.		
	ASWN members give their feedback after the		
	presentation. The blueprints and ideas look good;		
	members only had positive feedback.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Adjournment		
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 9:54 am.		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
	1		